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are in roc.eil.L.t oz a re.2arra1 rc the ;MI dated 13, 1977, aract..,.; -71 our attkunt.ical to 7}.3raf•gr.aph th.;_-..te of (12.z...t5C.• Cr) t 	JI eatBd Cctcber 27; 1973, for co?Lits of • j 	ien youfl.amiaimc.1 to the XL concerning the Silwr Zairts and ,..zrrid L1tBois 

Zrefori,..40,,p* Atstrict plumbiaik4 we have 	talcule to loca'ai 

ca nfZ,A11.1.1ry 	1,940 in t' case entitled 
tz:e r.atarials. A searcn in the narid of David IAJBois 	reflacts 

rate....alrilTyro-3uIfurniinf°x:hedeci  ri..ere.bytra.1nscaittextt:_ttet(ol  ?tfjleri:ie21 
	that 

 indicate that the rationales were re.turned to the FBI at 

CrizLIal Divisicn Coctarnts L-vrtaining to tne materials. 'Mose 
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6 --ald :arcii 7, 1340. Copies of the five czts 
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	 ecuin calrzcticn with the 
rratto.L73. tunC.er  •.thica i 1.--.-xitst by a parson for irJsabout ilfzz-self is p.'7"..S3k-xl, only requires seared in the ilare of the5..•-c ..uesta.r. indicated in our letter dated i'Spril 13, 1977, scarce:a in your naii-e did not r?.flect any =corns pertaining to you. 
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Nevertheless, in accordance with your April 20, 1977, letter 
J1:1 the rcEerral from the EBI, we have now searched, .pursuant to the 

)21- de,11 of Information .Act, in the name of David DuBois Mayne. As 
indicid above, we have located the five abovementioned documents 
prtai:dng to you. In arlaition, in accordance with your letter of 

20, 1977, we have searched under U.S. v. Mary Helen. That 
Geadh did not reflect any records. lie other natters which you set 
r5rLh' in your letter do not reasonably describe the records sought, as 
37:-..1::_red by the Freedom of Information Act, since your descriptions 
of Llhe records fail to provide information sufficient for search. 

regarding your reference to interviews of you and your 
wife by the FBI in connection with the Alger Hiss case, you are 
further advised that we have already reviewed all Criminal Division 
cic2urints which we have been able to locate, in processing another 
roaest. Ve recall no reference to you or your wife in those documents. 

approximately 500 pages of such documents are, however, available 
to you at $.10 per page, if you wish copies. 

Finally, we note your question regarding the June 10, 1966, 
memorandum from_the Deputy Archivist to Marion M. Johnson. Our records 
reflect that the National Archives and Records Service consulted with the 
Department of Justice regarding the releasability of the document. On 
November 19, 1976, we advised the Office of Legal Counsel-which was 
coordinating the consultation for the Justice Department-that the 
Criminal Division had no Objection to the release of the document. You 
should direct any further inquiry regarding the matter to the National 
Archives and Records Service. 

Very truly yours, 

Benjamin R. Civiletti 
Assistant Attorney General 
Criminal Division 

by: 
E. Ross Buckley 
Attorney in Charge 

FOI/Privacy AuL Unit 
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